

## **OVERVIEW**

Over 10 years of experience in electronic media as related to website design and coding for the internet. Fine art training in both the technical and abstract aspects of design and illustration. Possess self-motivation, superior problem solving and people/organizational skills.

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

- Macintosh, Windows, and Linux operating environments
- All Adobe (Flash/ActionScript, Fireworks, Dreamweaver, Photoshop, Illustrator), Corel and Microsoft
- ColdFusion, SQL, HTML, CSS, XML, JavaScript (ExtJS, Prototype)
- Internet, Intranet, and GUI development with cross browser compatibility
- Proficient in RNS, Property Plus, MLXchange, MLS, and Planet Realtor
- Technical support issues pertaining to all ranges of IT problems. Upgrading and installing hardware/software and computer repair

## **EXPERIENCE**

### ***AAA National***

*Lake Mary, FL 2/08 - 5/08*

Contract position developing the TripTik© Travel Planner Help application and documentation for the GIS department using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Flash. TripTik© is AAA's online mapping application and exposed me to Geographic Information Systems.

### ***Rotech Systems Group***

*Winter Park, FL 10/07 - 2/08*

Contract position developing and troubleshooting CRM/ECM applications for intranet using ColdFusion, JavaScript (ExtJS) with some Java and Flex. Worked within a distributed programming environment, IBM WebSphere. Experience with RSA, AST, Aqua Data Studio, and Subversion (SVN).

### ***Global Real Estate***

*Clermont, FL 8/2003 - 10/2007*

Website development, graphic design, and system administration in a mixed Windows and Macintosh network. Worked with Director of IT to design, brand, and create web presences for 4 major communities in Central Florida using ColdFusion, HTML, XML, CSS and Flash/ActionScript. Utilized specialty real estate software packages. Logged over 15,000 digital pictures, virtual tours, and 360's of Central Florida real estate.

### ***Netchrysalis, inc.***

*Palm Beach Gardens, FL 6/2001 - 5/2003*

Developed all websites for clients as well as company intranet, using Flash, HTML, and CSS. Technically consulted and maintained client relations. Implemented e-commerce, databases, domain registration, and hosting solutions for clients. Administered Planet Realtor and MLS accounts for agents.

### ***Web2you***

*Jupiter, FL 8/2000 - 2/2002*

Website development and graphic design on Windows and Macintosh platforms. Discuss, design, and implement nationwide ISP portals within team environment. Consulted project manager to conceive product design, branding, and unique web presences. Administered Apache web server on Cobalt Raq's.

## **EDUCATION & AFFILIATIONS**

**Fast Track to ColdFusion** - 2006 SunTrain Center Orlando, FL

**Member International Webmasters Association** - 2001

**Member Organic Trade Association** - 1999

**Florida State University/TCC** - 1990-94 Tallahassee, FL

Completed 80 credit hours towards Bachelor of Fine Arts.

**National Art Honor Society** - 1989